
CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

Request for Bids 

High Density Polyethylene (HDPE) Pipe & Fittings 

Bid Number: 2018-SW-10 

 Bid Opening:  Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 
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Dated:  May 2, 2018 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN 
YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

 

QUESTIONS:  

1. How much in quantity is called for approximately with the bid for the HDPE 
Pipe & fittings? 

Answer:  Please refer to Division 2, Section 4 (Bid Form) for estimated annual 
quantities 

2. Need to know if the pipe is IPS or DIPS??  

Answer:  Please refer to Division 4, Section 1(General Requirements) for pipe and 
fitting requirements.  

3. What SDR?  

Answer:  Please refer to Division 4, Section 1(General Requirements) for pipe and 
fitting requirements. 

4. Any striping? 

Answer:  Please refer to Division 4, Section 1(General Requirements) for pipe and 
fitting requirements. 

5. By dual walled do they mean dual contained or profile HDPE pipe such a 
spirolite?  

Answer:  Please refer to Division 4, Section 1(General Requirements) for pipe and 
fitting requirements. 
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6. 60” solid wall HDPE is not made, will 63” work? 

Answer:  Please refer to Division 4, Section 1 (General Requirements) for pipe and 
fitting requirements. 

  
 

 
___________________________________       ___________________________________ 

                SIGNATURE     COMPANY NAME 
 
___________________________________ 

                    DATE 


